
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 5TH DECEMBER, 2017 AT 2.00 PM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Flynn Adel and Wharfedale;
A Garthwaite Headingley;

B Selby Killingbeck and Seacroft;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Gipton and 
Harehills

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR CHEZ BISOO BAR & 
RESTAURANT 143 HAREHILLS ROAD, 
HAREHILLS, LEEDS, LS8 5BW

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration which sets out details of 
an application for the grant of a premises licence, 
made by Mr Jean Bruno Kidiadi, for Chez Bisoo 
Bar & Restaurant 143 Harehills Road, Harehills, 
Leeds, LS8 5BW.

(Report attached)

1 - 38

7  City and 
Hunslet

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR RESTAURANT/CAFE 
5 BRIGGATE, LEEDS, LS1 3LZ

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration which sets out details of 
an application for the grant of a premises licence 
made by Mr Mahboob Hussain, for 
Restaurant/Café, 5 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ

(Report attached)

39 - 
108

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 5th December 2017  

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Chez Bisoo Bar & 
Restaurant 143 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5BW 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Gipton & Harehills 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Jean Bruno Kidiadi, 
for Chez Bisoo Bar & Restaurant 143 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5BW. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities. 
 
1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

 

 

 

 Report author: Mrs Emma White 

0113 378 5029 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 These premises originally submitted a premises licecne application on the 15th 
September 2017 for the below licensable activities:- 

Sale by retail of alcohol  

Sunday to Thursday   11:00 – 23:30 
Friday and Saturday  11:00 – 03:30  
 
Late Night Refreshment  
 
Sunday to Thursday   23:00 – 23:30 
Friday and Saturday  23:00 – 03:30 
 
Recorded Music  
 
Sunday to Thursday   10:00 – 23:00 
Friday and Saturday  10:00 – 03:30 
 
This was amended on the 16th October as detailed in 3.3.   
 

2.2 A Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer from Entertainment Licensing has 
concerns that the applicant has stated in Part 3 – The Operating Schedule ‘that 
Please note that similar activities were run on the same premises’. 

Whilst there were certainly licensable activities taking place in September 2016, 
these were without the benefit of a licence and dealt with accordingly by the 
Entertainment and Licensing Section. Advice was given to the then occupier and 
the premises were regularly monitored resulting in the complaint being closed in 
October 2016 when no further offences were witnessed. 

2.3 This section is  aware of current issues at the above premises which have been 
brought to the attention of the respective responsible authority. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Mr Jean Bruno Kidiadi, . 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Jean Bruno Ngongo Kidiadi 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2



 3 

3.3 The application details :- 

Ground Floor :- 
 
Recorded Music  
Sunday to Thursday  11:00 - 23:00 
Friday and Saturday  11:00 - 00:30  
  
Late night refreshment  
Friday and Saturday  23:00 - 00:30  
 
Sale by retail of alcohol  
Sunday to Thursday   11:00 - 22:00  
Friday   to Saturday  11:00 - 00:30   
 
 
First and Second Floor :- 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

 Everyday   11:00 - 21:00 
 
 Recorded Music 
 Everyday   11:00 - 21:00     

 
 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule attached at Appendix A. 

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 Representations have been received from the Health and Safety Team, 
Environmental Protection team, Planning Department  and West Yorkshire Police 
in their capacity as a responsible authority. 

6.3 Any representation may be negotiated prior to the hearing.  In this instance the 
operating schedule has been amended to include the measures agreed with 
Health and Safety. A copy can be found at Appendix C.  

Page 3



 4 

6.4 Any representation may be negotiated prior to the hearing.  In this instance the 
operating schedule has been amended to include the measures agreed with 
Environmental Protection Team. A copy can be found at Appendix D.  

6.5 The representation submitted by The Planning Department remains as a matter 
for Members consideration.  A copy of the representation may be found at 
Appendix E. 

6.6 The representation submitted by West Yorkshire Police remains as a matter for 
Members consideration.  A copy of the representation may be found at Appendix 
F. 

7 Licensing hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix G. 

8 Equality and diversity implications 

8.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

9 Options available to Members 

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 

 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  

 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

Page 4



 5 

10 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank























Cemetery

2

3 1

9

4

86

7

HAREHILLS ROAD

ROAD

CR

Chapel

STANLEY

(Play Area)

20

13

29

21 10

28

27

48

55

50

57

67

61

87

78

88

16

25

19
36

38

44

22 30

24

12

70

72

56

69

82

33

31

76

94

58

23

35

14

32

45

15

54

43

64

37

46

84

92

81

62

80

63

93

73
83

74

68
39

90

17
34

66

95

86

52

26

79

91

41
40

65

99

47

97
60

53

18

9a

Sports Court

Nightingale

11

57.3m

61.9m

74.7m

59.4m

66.4m

54.3m

Bank

LANE

LB

121
107

108

109

106

10
1

10
5

129
133

140

135

138

SM

CRESCENT

PO

PC

11
3

118

117

114

Dock Green

Chy

ASHTON STREET

DARFIELD STREET

ASHTON ROAD

ASHTON MOUNT

ASHTON VIEW

ASHTON GROVE

ASHTON TERRACE

ASHTON PLACE

DARFIELD PLACE

ASHLEY ROAD

BE
XL

EY
 M

OU
NT

ASHLEY TERRACE

BE
XL

EY
 R

OA
D

BEXLEY GROVE

BEXLEY TERRACE

BEXLEY VIEW

FLORENCE AVENUE

CONWAY GROVE

CONWAY PLACE

STANLEY PLACE

ASHTON AVENUE

TC
B

DARFIELD AVE

ASHLEY AVENUE

Tha
ckr

ay 
Medi

cal
 Muse

um

BACK ASHLEY STREET

BEXLEY AVENUE

STANLEY AVENUE
BAYSWATER ROAD

BAYSWATER PLACE

BACK ASHLEY AVENUE

TCBs

Tank

36 to 52

Surgery

Shelter

Church

Shelters

11

2

27

1

1

24

21

2

1

13

45

12

19

1
27

36

61.9m

32
26

72

19

1

43

43

23

2

1

79

20

70

3

35

CONWAY PLACE

21

10

1

19

31

27

20

52

94

106

15

2

Shelter

12

3

2

21

2

22
11

1

2

1

48

3

11
36

9

4

13

6

45

35

55

14

28

13

9

69

56

1

25
22

Shelter

33

9

32

10

63

22

2

28

12

1
13

12

32

33

2

1020

10

30

SM
2331

4

13

1

45

84

33

35
6

82
12

34

Shelter

2

25

10

10

48

24

2

SM

19

37

9

2

50

3

8

10

20

1

18

Krakus Baba Jaga

Ashley Stores

Thackray Museum

N.A News Limited

Elegant Takeaway

Dahri Newsagents

Elford Grove Post Office

Bayswater Stores Limited

Chez Bisoo Bar & Restaurant

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/00106/004 - Ashley Stores, 25 Ashley Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS9 7AB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02183/009 - Thackray Museum, Thackray Medical Museum, Beckett Street, 
Burmantofts, Leeds, LS9 7LN 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01064/002 - N.A News Limited, 78 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5NU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 06:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 
 
 

Appendix G  

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to  Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   5th December 2017 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Restaurant/Cafe 5 
  Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):  City & Holbeck 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 

integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence made by Mr Mahboob 
Hussain, for Restaurant/Café, 5 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ 
 
The application has attracted representations from Responsible Authorities. 
 
The application has been adjourned from a previous meeting of the Licensing Sub 
Committee to allow the Applicant to provide submission in response to the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy, in particular the Cumulative Impact Policy relevant to 
the City Centre and the associated City Centre Cumulative Impact Assessment. 
 
 

 Report author:  Nicola Raper 
Tel:   85339 

Page 39

Agenda Item 7



 

1  Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1  To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing 

 Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above 
 mentioned premises. 

1.2  Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
 representations and subsequent submissions from the Applicant and 
 Responsible Authorities. 

2  The application 

2.1  The applicant is made by Mr Mahboob Hussain. 

2.2 In summary the application is for: 

Late night refreshment Activity 
  Every Day - 23:00hrs until 04:00hrs  

 Non standard timings 
No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are 
proposed. 

2.2  Members are requested to refer to Appendix 1 that contains the full report 
 presented to the Licensing Committee on the 10 October 2017. The report 
 comprises of: 

 Appendix A –  Operating Schedule 

 Appendix B –  Location Map 

 Appendix C –  Representations from Responsible Authorities: West  
   Yorkshire Police, Environmental Health and the Licensing 
   Authority. 

Appendix D -  Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to Leeds 
   City Centre 

Appendix E -  A list of premises in the local area  

2.3  At the Licensing Sub Committee meeting on 10th October 2017, Members 
 heard from the Applicant’s representative.  In submissions, the Applicant’s 
 representative challenged aspects of the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
 Policy.  

2.4  Following an adjournment to consider the comments of the applicant’s 
 representative and the Responsible Authorities the Licensing Sub Committee 
 decided to adjourn the hearing until Tuesday 5 December 2017.  The 
 Licensing Sub Committee directed that: 

Page 40



 

 1.   No later than 25 October the Applicant to set out in writing the full basis 
 of the challenge to the Council’s Cumulative Impact Policy and for this  to 
 be served on all Responsible Authorities 

 2. No later than 8 November the Responsible Authorities to respond in 
 writing to the Applicant’s letter. 

2.5 A copy of the decision letter from the meeting on 10 October 2017 may be 
found at Appendix 2 to this report. 

2.6 The submissions by the Applicant maybe found at Appendix 3. 

2.7 Responses to the Applicant’s submission from Environment Protection Team 
may be found at Appendix 4. 

2.8 Responses to the Applicant’s submission from Entertainment Licensing & 
West Yorkshire Police will follow as supplementary information – Appendix 5 
& Appendix 6 respectively.  

3  Options available to Members 

3.1 Members are requested to note the Applicant’s submission and the responses 
 received from the Responsible Authorities. 

3.2 In considering this application the Licensing Sub Committee must take such of 
 the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
 licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering 

in any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 

 
3.3 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 
 reject the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it 
 desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing 
 objectives. 

4  Equality and diversity implications 

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
 diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in 
 accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing 
 Act 2003. 

5  Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

Entertamment L1censmg, Leeds City Council, C1v1c Hall, Leeds, LS1 1 UR 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the L1censmg Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals In all cases ensure your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink Use add1t1onal sheets 1f necessary 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records 

I Mahboob Hussam (msert 
name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the L1censmg Act 2003 for the premises 
described m Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are makmg this application to you as the 
relevant llcensmg authority m accordance with section 12 of the L1censmg Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, 1f none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

5 Briggate 

LEEDS I Post code 
LS1 3LZ

Post town 

Telephone number of premises (1f any) 

Non domestic rateable value of premises I £ 12000 approx 

Part 2 - Applicant Details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

Please tick as appropriate 
a) an ind1v1dual or ind1v1duals*

b) a person other than an ind1v1dual*

as a limited company/l1m1ted liability
partnership 

11 as a partnership (other than limited liab1lity) 

111 as an unincorporated assoc1at1on or 

./ D 

D 

D 

D 

please complete section 
(A) 

please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B)

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



WAREHOUSE

PH

Leeds

Hotel

King

El

House

LB

Fn

Sta

SD

Prospect House

Regent Court

Chy

TCB

L Col

Royal

27.4m

28.0m

28.7m

29.0m

34.7m

33.2m
Shelter

Shelters

S Gantry
El Sub

Mooring Posts

Hotel

TCB

PH

El Sub Sta

TCB

Shelter

Sta

PH

TCB

PH

PH

Posts

Bridge

Windsor

Queen's Ct

SL

SL

Sub

Equity House

30.5m

Multistorey

Sta

El Sub

Fn

Shelter

House

PH

PH

House

Shelter

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/00034/013 - Malmaison Hotel, 1 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03180/005 - Chao Phraya, Blayds Court, 20 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/02762/008 - Baracoa, 52 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix E  

Page 86



PREM/01780/005 - Blayds Bar, 3 - 5 Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02104/005 - The Shed Bar, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03675/002 - Moments Coffee, 8 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 07:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00733/010 - The Back Room, 50A Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01711/V02 - Cosmopolitan, 2 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 4AE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 

Page 87



 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01787/006 - Travelodge Leeds Central, Blayds Court, Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/00880/008 - Revolution, 48 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00650/004 - New Penny, 57 - 59 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
 
PREM/02285/V01 - Basement Complex, 7 Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 4LJ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 88



PREM/01940 - Bridge Inn, 1-5 Bridge End, Leeds, LS1 7HG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02028/012 - Bar Fibre, 168 Lower Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 
PREM/00939/003 - Stone Roses Bar, 9 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6ER 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/01078/002 - Luigi's, 10 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
 
 
 

Page 89



PREM/00399/004 - Queens Court, 167-168 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of Recorded Music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03519/002 - Cafe@Lamberts Yard, Second Floor, 162 - 163 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02816/006 - Revolucion De Cuba, 64 - 68 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 

Page 90



PREM/02121/011 - Mission, Units 8-13, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03358/004 - Rare, 162 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02870/004 - Brooklyn Bar, 50 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 91



PREM/01136/007 - Viaduct, 11 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/00940/004 - Bibis Criterion, Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



PREM/01835 - Viva Italian Restaurant, 9 - 11 Bridge End, Leeds, LS1 7HG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Chez Bisoo Bar & Restaurant 143 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5BW
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G

	7 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Restaurant/Cafe 5 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ
	Appendix 1
	01 - Operating Schedule - Appendix A
	02 - Map - Appendix B 
	03 - RA Reps - Appendix C
	04 - CIP - Appendix D
	05 - List of Premises - Appendix E

	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4


